# **Phillip Williams**

2100 South Tamiami Trail 200, Sarasota, FL 34239 | Phone: (941) 702 4564 |

Email: <a href="mailto:upwork@bafmin.com">upwork@bafmin.com</a> | Website: <a href="mailto:www.bafmin.com">www.bafmin.com</a>

# **Summary**

Full-Stack Web Developer with professional experience in web design and frontend development. Toprated Upwork freelancer with real-world experience working closely with a variety of clients to provide quality code and designs. Self-starter with expertise in delivering engaging user experiences. Recognized for creative issue resolution and collaborating with others to create meaningful web applications.

#### Education

Bachelor of Science: Computer Information Science | Cleveland State University - Cleveland, OH

| 1988-1990, Two Years of Coursework toward a Bachelor of Science in Computer Information Science

#### **Technical Skills**

- 1. Full Stack SaaS development with React.js / Gatsby.js / Next.js / GraphQL
- 2. Frontend: react, next.js, Gatsby.js redux, hooks, HTML5, Bootstrap, CSS3, SCSS, CoreUI, Material-UI
- 3. Backend development with Node.js (Express), MongoDB or mySQL databases and PHP/Laravel/WordPress
- 4. API Integration & Development
- 5. Cloud Architecture: AWS, Azure, Google Cloud Platform, Firebase, Digital Ocean, Heroku
- 6. Cross-platform App Development with React Native, Flutter.

## **Relevant Work Experience**

Mindlin Consulting Group, Inc — Software Engineer - Front-End Architect | Aug 2013 – Jan 2016

- Building interactive user interfaces from templates to whole new fully functional websites using the most common and widespread JavaScript based libraries such as ReactJS, NextJS, VueJS, Angular and related bundles of libraries.
- Creating SEO friendly mobile first websites using NextJS, GatsbyJS and with a mix of ReactJS.
- State/Data management and fetching data using Redux, Axios.

- Providing Internationalization using i18n and accessibility using web standards.
- Dividing apps into small easily maintainable and reusable Modules. Enhance performance, readability and optimization.
- API integration

**Bafmin LLC – Sarasota, FL** — Web Developer | April 2017 - Sep 2019

- Learned Core Java Principles. Thorough understanding of OOPs concepts
- Web and Software development using core Java, Advanced Java (Java Server Pages), HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, JQuery
- Use of AJAX for asynchronous data fetching
- Worked on advanced java framework MVC Spring

Men's Complete Health, Sarasota, FL — Software Engineer | Jan 2020 – July 2020

• Novagems: Novagems is a security workforce management system. It provides facilities like tracking guards, tracking guard tours along with time spent at a spot or tour, scheduling status and duties, panic alert and generating reports etc.

Link: <a href="https://novage.ms/">https://novage.ms/</a>

Technologies Used: Angular, Bootstrap, Google Maps, D3

Truckbook: It is a USA based end-to-end webapp that not only lets you search and find well-paying trucking job opportunities but also offers a Truck Maps/GPS, routes, roadside assistance, and truck stops. What's more, TruckBook also offers you a platform to buy, sell, lease, or rent commercial trucks.

Link: <a href="https://truckbook.io">https://truckbook.io</a>

Technologies Used: NextJS, ReactJS, Redux, Axios, Material-UI, StripeJS

 PDC (PerfectDeparture.com): Based on travelling, it provides availability of various brands air tickets throughout the world. Based on B2B, B2C, B2A. APIs are based on TBO and TripShopee.

Link: <a href="https://perfectdeparture.com">https://perfectdeparture.com</a>

Technologies Used: ReactJS, Redux, Bootstrap, React-Bootstrap

## **Freelancing Jobs**

• **Alchemy.ai:** It is an Al-powered, Cloud-based inspiration and screenshot management with a transparent layer of Al.

Link: <a href="https://alchemy.is">https://alchemy.is</a>

Technologies used: ReactJS, Redux, Custom UI Components

• **Biltema - Sweden -** A tool to convert descriptions and other details of a product into five different languages.

Technologies used: ReactJS, TypeScript, Axios, Redux, React-bootstrap etc.

• Max Giving - USA - provides fundraising solutions for nonprofit and charitable organizations Link: <a href="https://www.maxgiving.com/">https://www.maxgiving.com/</a>

Technologies used: ReactJS, Redux, Axios, React-Bootstrap etc.

• Scholars Learning Academy - UK - Centre for providing excellent coaching/tuition to students of all Key Stages of UK and English courses to international students.

Link: <a href="http://slauk.co.uk/">http://slauk.co.uk/</a>

Technologies used: HTML, CSS, JavaScript

- Figma UI/UX Design <a href="https://www.figma.com/file/kX029vN0rjhpxf66618TSF/Profit-External?node-id=139%3A2">https://www.figma.com/file/kX029vN0rjhpxf66618TSF/Profit-External?node-id=139%3A2</a>
- <a href="https://www.figma.com/file/DhdnzvhtNuXyilOVw1LAmi/App-Design-1A-Wireframe?node-id=104%3A87">https://www.figma.com/file/DhdnzvhtNuXyilOVw1LAmi/App-Design-1A-Wireframe?node-id=104%3A87</a>
- https://www.gadgetsinasia.com/
  https://www.ebroadside.com/

### **CERTIFICATIONS**

Google Ad Search Certification, HIPAA Compliance, Google Digital Sales Certification, Hubspot Inbound Marketing